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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 10:50 AM

To: claim1@clauto.com.sg; assignments; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Claim2; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; Henry, Irene James; Claim3

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident & Pre-Repair Survey Ref SLU2360R ~ Our ref :
CMTD1905470/RUC

Dear LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SLJ2360R and revert with your preliminary report upon completion of
survey to my colleague, Ruth

Thank you.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission1 & Product Purchase2 via Sompo SG

Download now @ or
1 For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor
Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

-----QOriginal Message---—-

From: claiml@clauto.com.sg <claim1@clauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Claim2 <claim2@clauto.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
<irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Claim3 <claim3@clauto.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Notice of Accident & Pre-Repair Survey Ref SLI2360R Our ref : CMTD1905470/RUC

Good Morning Melvin,
We agree to proceed with the pre-repair survey "without prejudice"

CL Auto Pte Ltd choose Mr. Mohd Rasul from LKK Auto Consultants.
1



Our client's car is not in our workshop at the moment.

Kindly let us know the date and time of pre-repair survey early so that we can contact the vehicle owner to bring in
his car to our workshop.

Thank you very much

Paul Antony Fernandez
Insurance Claims Assistant

CL Auto Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East
#02-125 Enterprise Hub,
Singapore 608586

Tel:+65 [6] 67956125
Fax:+65 67950920

Email: claim1@clauto.com.sg

On 2019-11-25 10:26, Ye, Yong Kang Melvin wrote:
> Qur Reference : CMTD1905470/RUC

>

> Your Reference: SLU2360R

>

>

> WITHOUT PREJUDICE
>

> Date: 25/11/2019

>

>

> ATTENTION:

>

> CLAUTO PTELTD

>

> Dear Paul,

>

> ACCIDENT INVOLVING SU2360R & SLF9260H ON 15.11.2019
>

> We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 23/11/2019.

>

> Please be informed that Ms Ruth Chua is the handler of this case.
>

> We regret to inform that we are unable to revert on liability for
> direct settlement as we have yet to receive our insured's accident
> report.

>

> Kindly advise should you still require us to conduct survey on a

> "Without Prejudice" basis.

>



>’If you are agreeable to conduct survey on a "Without Prejudice" basis,
> we propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached
> Iis’t to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.
>

> PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

>

> MOTOR SURVEYOR

>

> SURVEYOR

>

> SELECTION (INDICATE AS TICK)

>

>1

>

> Raleigh Services

>

> Andrew Ow Yong

>

> Vincent Ng

>

>2

>

> LKK Auto Consultants

>

> Kenneth Kong (North area)

>

> Marcus Chua (East area)

>

> Mohd Rasul (West area)

>

> Mohd Taufikh (West area)

>

>3

>

> Priority Services

>

> Jimmy Lee

>

> Lawrence Ng

>

> Jeffery Ong

>

> Please let us know within TWO (2) WORKING DAYS whether you agree to
> the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint
> expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We
> will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single
> joint expert.

>

Best Regards

MELVIN YE
Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

vV V V. V V V V V



>' SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

> 50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

> WEBSITE: www.sompo.com.sg [1] | FACEBOOK: www.facebook.com/SompoSG [2]
>

>

> QUICK & EASY CLAIMS SUBMISSION1 & PRODUCT PURCHASE2 VIA SOMPO SG

>

> DOWNLOAD NOW @ [3] OR [4]

>

> 1 For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel,

> Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

>

> DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the
> person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally
> privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of
> this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the
> intended recipient, please delete this message.

>

> PRIVACY POLICY NOTICE: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may
> collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
> in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and

> associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
> permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and
> agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here [5] for our Privacy

> Policy

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: claiml@clauto.com.sg <claiml@clauto.com.sg>

> Sent: Saturday, 23 November, 2019 3:57 PM

> To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

> Cc: Claim2 <claim2@clauto.com.sg>

> Subject: Notice of Accident & Pre-Repair Survey Ref SLI2360R

>

> Good Evening Motor Claims Department,

>

> Attached herewith are the necessary documents for 3rd party claim and
> pre-repair survey.

>

> Kindly revert back to us within 2 working days upon receipt of this
> email and attached documents.

>

> Thank you very much

>

> Best Regards,

>

> Paul Antony Fernandez

>

> Insurance Claims Assistant

>

> CL Auto Pte Ltd

>

> 48 Toh Guan Road East

>

> #02-125 Enterprise Hub,

>

> Singapore 608586



>' .

> Tel:+65 [6] 67956125

>

> Fax:+65 67950920

>

> Email: claim1l@clauto.com.sg
>

>

>

> Links:

> [1] http://www.sompo.com.sg/

> [2] http://www.facebook.com/SompoSG

> [3] https://itunes.apple.com/sg/app/sompo-sg/id1387425777

> [4] https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=sg.com.sompo.sompoapp
> [5] https://www.sompo.com.sg/prc

> [6] Tel:&#43;65

Best Regards,
Paul Antony Fernandez
Insurance Claims Assistant

CL Auto Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East
#02-125 Enterprise Hub,
Singapore 608586

Tel:+65 67956125

Fax:+65 67950920

Email: claiml@clauto.com.sg



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 11:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; assignments

Cc: SUR; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth’; 'Henry, Irene James'

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident & Pre-Repair Survey Ref SU2360R ~ Our ref:
CMTD1905470/RUC

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF SJL 2360R.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJL 2360R
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 11:37 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James'
<irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident & Pre-Repair Survey Ref SUU2360R Our ref : CMTD1905470/RUC

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 10:50 AM




Denise Tay (L!(I(Auto)

From: claim1@clauto.com.sg

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 11:27 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto); Claim3

Subject: Re: SJL2360R _COR

Morning All,

We agree to the lump sum as stated in your preceding email dated
09/12/2019 & 4 days.

A LOD will soon be prepared and sent to the 3rd Party Insurer for payment

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

On 2019-12-09 10:50, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) wrote:

> Dear Sir,

>

> Offer lump sum $1950/-, 4days.

>

> Please check and get back on confirmation.

>

>

>

> Best Regards,

> Denise Tay | Case Handler

> LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

> Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
>

> -—---0Original Message-----

> From: claiml@clauto.com.sg <claiml@clauto.com.sg>

> Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 10:47 AM

> To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>



51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD1905470/RUC
Date: 28/11/2019

Our Ref: CS/SMO19020773/R1td3

The Motor Claims Department
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE P

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SJL 2360R

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _27/11/2019 at the premises of M/s C.L Auto__and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§  6.825.00

Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 115.00

“Check” Items Amount : S$ 200.00

Market Value : S$

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ -

Nett Value >SS -

Description of Damage: cice

The vehicle sustained damages -

at the rear portion. (| | i front
Repair days: 4 -

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Rasul
Automotive Assessor



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: claim1@clauto.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 11:02 AM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Claim3; Claim2

Subject: SJL2360R _ COR

Attachments: SJL2360R_COR.pdf

Importance: High

Morning Rasul,

Attached herewith are the photographs taken after repairs for your reference and retention, please.
We have also attached the estimates for your approval.

We calculated the COR is S$ 1692.80/-(One Thousand Six Hundred Ninety Two & Eighty Cents)

Looking forward to a favourable reply from your office soonest.

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



' MSAT19154179 / Sng Ah Tes Mctor & Panel Service Pie Ltd - Pioneer

- ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22/1172018 10.32
SUBMITTED BY: [To Be Confirmed]

IMPORTANT NOTICE

(Draft)

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Piease report comrectly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy

liability.

4. The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy fiability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any_false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples

of this repart will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copias of the report being made available aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registeraed Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of

accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for

repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flzet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address
Address

Postcode

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
4AFLE ISty AR RN L=

22/11/2019 10:32
15/11/2019 09:40

LORNIE RD TWDS JURONG NEAR ANDREW RD

SINGAPORE

ETAILS OF OWN VE

m

SJL2360R

SUNDARA RAJAN RENGA RAJAN
S2681974A
SRIRENGARAJ@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-91448177
Office-NOPHONE

TOYOTA
COROLLA AXIO-1.5 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPG18005236

SUNDARA RAJAN RENGA RAJAN
S2681974A

11/07/1964

INDOOR

27/08/2008

11 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81448177

OFFICE-NOPHONE
SRIRENGARAJ@YAHOO.COM
BLK 284 TOH GUAN RD $17-267
600284
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SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pleasz report corractly tha dat

PalicyHolders $lgnai}:r£ - Driver's Slgnacted
L2tz &Y ime S k wl 2 ]
=\ 0

eils of the sccldent to spead up the dlzims precess.
This Form must be complated by the Pelicvholder snd/or the Autharised Driver,

Information provided must be =5 truthful and accursts as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of materizl
facts may allow insurance companias to repudiate policy Hability,

The fssue 2nd scceptence of this Form by insurance companies is not zn zdmission of policy ligbiiity on the part of the insurance
comipanies.

Any false reporting may be referred to tha Police for investizztion.

The rzport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre sstablishad by ths Genarsl Insurance

Associztion of Singapore (G1A) for zrchiving 2nd that coples of this report will for 3 fe2 be made svailsble upon epolication by
interestad partizs,

By ths lodgment of this report to tha insurars, you hersby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made zvallzble sforesaid.

Consznt undsr the Personzl Data Protection Act [(PDPA)

| understand, acknowledgs, sgree 2nd conssnt that:
() My Insurer, my workshop and the Generzl Insurance Assodiation of Singzpore (“GIA") may/zra permitted to collect, uss,
disclose and/or process my personal datz/parsonal informstion set out in this [form] 2nd zny cther parsonzl information
provided by me or posszsszd by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Informztion”) 2nd disclose and transfer such
Personal Infermatien to 2l insursr{s) who have insured vahicle!s) involved in this accident {2l insurer{s) who have insured
vehiclels) involved In this accident shall be collectively refzrred to as tha “Insurers”), the Insursrs’ lawyers/law firms, the

Woneiary Authority of Singspore snd zny relevant zovernment agency/authority (such as the peiice), for the purpossls)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or desling with my clzims including the settlement of the clalms and any nacesszry
invastigations relzting to the clzims;

{ii) investigeting the zccident 2nd/or my clzims:
{iii) carrying out and/or dezling with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) zdministering my clzims {including the mziling of correspondence, stetements, Involcss, reports or notices to me,

which could involve disclosurs of cartzin personal data shout me to bring sbout delivery of the zame eswell 25 on the
sxternzl cover of envelopes/mail packazes); 2nd/or

(v) complying with 2ppliczble law in administaring, processing, handling and/or daaling with my clsims.{collzctively the
“Purposas”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclz(s) involved [ this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mey/zr2 parmitted
to collect, use, discloss and/or process my Parsonal Informztion for one or mote of the zbove Purposas; snd

{c) my Personal Informstion may/can be disclosad by sny of tha lnsurars and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agenis{including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may ba sitzd autsids of Singzpsre, Tor onz or more of the shove Purposss.
{d)

my Personsl Information will aiso b collected and usad ta compile clsims history for the purposs of fraud detection,
Invastigztion and manzgement In present and 2!l future claims.

{g) theinformation so callected under (d) above mzy be shared / disclossd:

{1} to =il insursrs 2nd/or 2ny other third partizs that z=sist in avzluzting, investigeting, controlling or managing fraud,
regulstors, law enforcement and govarnmanit sgancies as reasonably required for the purposes sisted, or

(i} for complying with requiremants under any reculztions, laws or court orders.

¢ Q—\
Bg

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
[if driver §s not the polidyhcider) Nama:

(x Date & Tima:

524 M WRIC/REN No.: >3y | L 5



. SKETCHPLAN

—  Accident Vehicles: SJL2380R (Clisnt) & SLF2260H '

[~ Dai= of Accidsnt: 15/11/2018

|~ Time of Accident At about 9.40am

| Locztion: Along Lornie Road towards Jurong near Andrew Road

= ;

: ERIEF FACTS OF ACCIDENT CASE

| On 15/11/2012 at 2bout 0840Hours, | was driving parsonal Car Reg No: SJL2380R on the sxirsms right lans of
this 4 lane frafiic.

Suddsnly, the Car Rag No: SLFE260H which was bzhind me; coliided onto tha rear porfion of my Car Reg No:
—  SJL2380R.

WMy car rear poriion, reverse sensor and camera damagad.
On impact of the collision, | 2nd my car passengars fait bodlly pain,

4§ tha fims of the acsident, weather was fine and the road surfacs dry.

o ~tyer warkshop L A-to

cone_DMPG 18OOE>3L
B mevel_GaoC O TEN 0, ehun
DECLARATION

I/Ws declare the foregsing partizulars are trus in svery respect,

R

= oy
. o ST A ML -
X T\'I_ N’ -:,-t," “lg J - v ‘LI 4 '\ .v:‘ 3 ‘1!..- _'- I"-.] /
Foilcyhalder's 'g-}gnat'l,l.-? PVl Driver's Signzture 171 !

o =N e Reportnw w=nire Personnel’s Signature
Uzte &Il'u'n-z: \s

Hams:

NRIC/EHR Ne: >l } [ 9

|
{If driver |5 not the policyholdar)
Date & Times:
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%'Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 974A
ekl el ISR I e S
Vehicle No.: SJL2360R
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 28 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: COROLLA AXIO 1.5X A
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: 1INZD107049
Chassis No.: NZE1416087781
Maximum Power Output: 81.0kW (108 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,593.00
Original Registration Date: 19 Nov 2008
First Registration Date: 19 Nov 2008
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $12,593.00

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

COE Expiry Date: 18 Nov 2023

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $14,835.00

COE Rebate Amount: $11,793.00

Total Rebate Amount: $11,793.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE
expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2019

2, \AAY)
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C L Auto Pte Ltd

48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #02-125 ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608586
TEL: 6795 6125 FAX: 67950920 Email: vincent@clauto.com.sg

RCB NO:198800292M

M/S: MR. SUNDARA RAJAN RENGA RAJAN

APT BLK 284 TOH GUAN ROAD Estimate No:  EST1900261
#17-267 Date: 18 Nov 2019
SINGAPORE 600284 Policy No: DMPG18005236
Veh Reg No: SJL2360R
ATTN: MR. SUNDARA RAJAN RENGA Make/Model:  TOYOTA COROLLA
AXIO 1.5X A
Your Ref No: SJL2360R Chassis No: NZE1416081181
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: INZD107049
Accident Date: 15/11/2019 Reg. Date: 19/11/2008

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SJL2360R

Description AN Quantity List Price Amount
b\ S8 S8
Others: \\& (ﬁlﬂﬂ(‘
| REAR BOOT COVER ASSY reffa-V 'ﬁ 1 -PC 700.00 X
2 REAR BOOT COVER INNER LOCK 7% 7% H-? (‘]60[0"06'2 1-PC 390.00 %
3 REAR BOOT COVER LOWER CASE Y~ 1-PC
4 REAR BUMPER AssY 4 7 L{, 1-PC 980.00
5 REAR BUMPER BEAM Y YWV 1-PC
6 REAR BUMPER SPONG 7C'N’\ 1-PC
7 REAR BUMPER RIGHT RETAINER X 5“~ L{J 1-PC 120.00
8 REAR BUMPER LEFT RETAINER 3 1-PC 120.00 ¥
9 REAR LOWER PANEL INNER GARNISH » 1V~ a."f’ull‘) @lt"f" 1-PC 170.00 ¥
10 REAR LOWER END PANEL rafw‘ d 1-PC 420.00 ¥
11 REAR BUMPER CLIP Aea ~ - rg o ,\.ﬂ(—,(/ 1 -SET 15.00
12 REAR BOOT COVER LEFT AXIO LOGO A~ “ y e 50.00
13 REAR BOOT COVER RIGHT X LOGO #& = V“f"' 1-PC 50.00
14 REAR BOOT COVER CENTRE LOGO AN 7 1-PC 50.00 *
15 REAR REVERSE SENSORS 7 Y M [ii A 1 -SET 200.00 2/
16 REAR REVERSE CAMERA Y_ A A 1 -SET 200.00 7/
3.465.00 3,465.00
Labour Charges:
17 TO UNDER COAT 1-JOB 186700 Z0
18 TO REMOVE & FIXING REAR REVERSE SENSORS & CAMERA | -JOB 280 o
19 TO REMOVE & FIXING REAR BUMPER & BOOT COVER TAIL LAMP & 1-JOB 13000 Yoo
CUT& WELDING REAR END PANEL & KNOCKING SPARE TYRE WELL &
FLOOR BOARD & REPLACE ABOVE PARTS & ADJUST BOARD COVER
& BUMPER (
20 TOPUTTY RESPRAY PAINT REAR BOOT COVER & INNER & OUTER & 1-10B 1 gmﬁ oV

END & LOWER PANEL & SPARE TYRE WELL & BUMPER & POLISH

3,360.00 3,360.00

LKK Aulo Consultants hence notify

the irer of the following:
.T‘,M&,@ RQLLAR SIX TH

= To dispiay damaged part(s) during resurvey
« Parts prices are subject lo confirmation
* Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed
* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

OUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE ONLY

For C LL Auto Pte Ltd

/4

Total S$ 6,825.00

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



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

ATTN: MR. SUNDARA RAJAN RENGA

APT BLK 284 TOH GUAN ROAD Estimate No:  EST1900261
#17-267 Date: 18 Nov 2019
SINGAPORE 600284 Policy No: DMPG18005236

Veh Reg No: SJL2360R

Make/Model: TOYOTA COROLLA

AXIO 1.5X A
Your Ref No: SJL2360R Chassis No: NZE1416081181
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: INZD107049
Accident Date: 15/11/2019 Reg. Date: 19/11/2008
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SJL2360R
Description Quantity List Price Amount
Ss S8
Others: SU‘L
1 REAR BOOT COVER ASSY refaV 1-PC 700.00
2 REAR BOOT COVER INNER LOCK 7~ lJrY QU'D[U\(:‘Z 1-PC 390.00
3 REAR BOOT COVER LOWER CASE Y~ 1-PC
4 REAR BUMPER ASSY J* 7 L[, 1-PC 980.00
5 REAR BUMPER BEAM X 1-PC
6 REAR BUMPER SPONG '« 1-PC
7 REAR BUMPER RIGHT RETAINER )X L{—! 1-PC 120.00
8 REAR BUMPER LEFT RETAINER 1-PC 120.00
9 REAR LOWER PANEL INNER GARNISH > ‘J—"{l vl @ W | pc 170.00
10 REAR LOWER END PANEL rafw' b 1-PC 420.00
11 REAR BUMPER CLIP Aen ~ - (g Sy & 1 -SET 15.00
12 REAR BOOT COVER LEFT AXIO LOGO A~ =) v ! -PC 50.00
13 REAR BOOT COVER RIGHT X LOGO A& =~ V“f’“ 1-PC 50.00
14 REAR BOOT COVER CENTRE LOGO 7%~ 1-PC 50.00
15 REAR REVERSE SENSORS 7 % A% - 1 -SET 200.00 %
16 REAR REVERSE CAMERA £ _ 1-SET 200.00
- d<:,n- 3,465.00 3,465.00
Labour Charges: [SS :’0113
17 TO UNDER COAT e 1 -JOB M o0
18 TOREMOVE & FIXING REAR REVERSE SENSORS & CAMERA 1-JOB 280-00 Co
19 TO REMOVE & FIXING REAR BUMPER & BOOT COVER TAIL LAMP & 1-JOB IM Yo
CUT& WELDING REAR END PANEL & KNOCKING SPARE TYRE WELL &
FLOOR BOARD & REPLACE ABOVE PARTS & ADJUST BOARD COVER
& BUMPER
20

TO PUTTY RESPRAY PAINT REAR BOOT COVER & INNER & OUTER &
END & LOWER PANEL & SPARE TYRE WELL & BUMPER & POLISH

1-JOB 19&1% (oo

% Mo o 3,360.00 3,360.00
e T Total $$ 6,825.00
i
TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR SIX THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE ONLY
(mwky = B ! n3 For C L Auto Pte Ltd
'l
ese 729/ —
4z1.75
£ laborv * (067
—
2051.75 AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

Lecs 90/ 4o Lumf H

| & Yl

- /r.
"t le.,,} Slrn Hé‘/,O



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071988-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref CS/SM019020773/R1td3e2
Focorme | NFATIEN
#05-01/06 Date: 22-01-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLF 9260H Veh. Inspected SJL 2360R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905470/RUC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 25/11/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA AXIO c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. NZE1416087781 Colour GREY
Odometer 190098 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5: General Information
Accident Date  15/11/2019 ]Inspection Date 27/11/2019
Survey heldat CLAUTOPTELTD
48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#02-127 ENTERPRISE HUP
SINGAPORE 608586
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJL 2360R
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition || =SUTae g” (s’)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT COVER ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 700.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT COVER INNER LOCK SERVICEABLE 390.00
1|REAR BOOT COVER LOWER CASE (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -
1|REAR BUMPER ASSY DEFORMED 980.00 980.00
1|REAR BUMPER BEAM (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -
1|REAR BUMPER SPONG (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR BUMPER RIGHT RETAINER SERVICEABLE 120.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER LEFT RETAINER SERVICEABLE 120.00 -
1|REAR LOWER PANEL INNER GARNISH SERVICEABLE 170.00 -
1|REAR LOWER END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 420.00 -
LABOUR
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|REAR BOOT COVER LEFT AXIO LOGO NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BOOT COVER RIGHT X LOGO NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BOOT COVER CENTRE LOGO NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSORS NOT WORKING 200.00 200.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE CAMERA NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -323.75
3,465.00 971.25
LABOUR
TO UNDER COAT. 180.00 20.00
TO REMOVE & FIXING REAR REVERSE SENSORS & 280.00 60.00
CAMERA.
TO REMOVE & FIXING REAR BUMPER & BOOT COVER 1,300.00 400.00

TAIL LAMP & CUT & WELDING REAR END PANEL &
KNOCKING SPARE TYRE WELL & FLOOR BOARD &
REPLACE ABOVE PARTS & ADJUST BOARD COVER &
BUMPER. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BOOT

COVER ASSY AND REAR LOWER END PANEL.

Report Ref No. CS/SM019020773/R1td3e2




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.2 of 2
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By |Our Adjusted
i o Workshop (8)| (5)
TO PUTTY RESPRAY PAINT REAR BOOT COVER & 1,600.00 600.00

INNER & OUTER & END & LOWER PANEL & SPARE TYRE
WELL & BUMPER & POLISH.

3,360.00 1,080.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,825.00 2,051.25
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SM0198020773/R1td3e2
MOHAMMED RASUL EBIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

) [ i \ [ Al " Cl 1. 18 accepted to any third party who may regly on the Keport wholly or In gart, Any (nirg party o




